Christopher Harrison

Subject: FW: Copeland Borough Council Conservation Officer - Consultation response:
4/21/2304/0F1 and 2305/0L1 - FORMER AGE CONCERN, OLD CUSTOMS HOUSE,
WEST STRAND, WHITEHAVEN

Attachments: DAS-Customs House 1234 rev B.doc; 1234-10A Window Section.pdf; 1234-13
Window Section.pdf

From: Stuart Woodall < >

Sent: 13 March 2022 16:47

To: Christopher Harrison <Christopher.Harrison@copeland.gov.uk>

Subject: Re: Copeland Borough Council Conservation Officer - Consultation response: 4/21/2304/0F1 and 2305/0L1 -
FORMER AGE CONCERN, OLD CUSTOMS HOUSE, WEST STRAND, WHITEHAVEN

CAUTION: External email, think before you click!
Please report any suspicious email to our IT Helpdesk

Good afternoon Chris

Please find attached additional details as requested by the Conservation Officer which addresses the items
raised in their consultation dated 16 Feb 2022.

The one element not provided at this stage is details of the chimney stack works which at this stage it is not
known if this is actually required. Works however in this area will be deemed repair works and therefore
will consist of taking down the chimney to below the roof level and simply re-building in the same removed
stonework with a new full width Code 5 lead tray. I do not believe ‘repair’ works require consent.

If you have any further questions please advise as we are keen to have this application determined.

Stuart Woodall RIBA
E:

Chartered Architects
Green Swallow North Limited



